
Fall City … history lives here

As the tallest and least altered of Fall City’s buildings from the late 
19th century, the Falls City Masonic Hall has been a visual community 
landmark for well over 100 years.  It has been continuously used for its 
intended function as Masonic meeting hall and has also served as a venue 
for a wide variety of Snoqualmie Valley groups and events.  See link 
below for more background.  

The Falls City Masonic Lodge No. 66 received its charter in 1890 and 
held its first meeting in February that year in the hall above Taylor’s store 
on River Street.  In September 1894 the store burned, destroying all the 
property and records of the Lodge.  While meeting briefly in the Fall City 
Odd Fellows Hall on River Street, the Lodge moved quickly to plan and 
construct the current building, with much of the labor donated.  The first 
meeting in the new hall was held in January 1896.

Falls City Masonic Hall, built in 1895
King County Landmark 1994 / National Register of Historic Places 2004
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